Rainton with Newby Parish Council

06 March 2025

To: All Rainton with Newby Parish Councillors

You are hereby summoned to attend the next meeting of the Parish Council to be held on Tuesday 11 March 2025 at 7.30pm in the Meeting Room at Rainton Village Hall.

Sarah Adamson Clerk to the Council

AGENDA

- 119/2425 To receive apologies and approve reasons for absence
- 120/2425 To receive Councillors' declarations of interest and consider any requests for dispensations
- 121/2425 Parishioners' Representations

Members of the public attending the meeting are invited to address the Council on any matter over which it has power, for a maximum of three minutes. Those wishing to speak on an item which is on the agenda may be invited to speak at the beginning of that item.

a. To receive a written representation about parking in the village together with a suggestion on how the problem might be alleviated.

122/2425 County Matters

- a. To receive the presentation and the Minutes from the Skipton and Ripon Parish Liaison meeting held on 26 February.
- b. To consider a NYC consultation on Sports Facilities in the locality.
- b. To note the latest news from NYC.
- c. To receive a report from Cllr Speed on latest correspondence with Highways.
- d. An email from Reeth Parish Council about the new NYC Transport to School Policy asking whether any local families are affected.
- 123/2425 Minutes of the Meeting held on 11 February 2025
- 124/2425 Matters Arising
 - a. **Min 112:** Village Book Exchange update.
 - b. **Min 115:** Parking on Village Green update.

125/2425 Planning Matters

- a. Applications:
 - ZC25/00525/FUL Replacement detached garage, store and utility room.
 Change to footprint and material palette. | Rosedale Cottage Sleights Lane Rainton Thirsk North Yorkshire YO7 3PL
 - 2. <u>ZC25/00606/FUL</u> Retrospective consent for the creation of access track on land comprising field and tracks at 437047 475420 Church Lane, Rainton.
- b. To note that Applications ZC25/00002/PBR and ZC25/00003/PBR Conversion of buildings to form respectively 1 No. dwelling and 3 dwellings at Grange Farm, Back Lane YO7 3PL, have been withdrawn.
- C. To note some information from the Planning Authority about planning permission conditions.

126/2425 Financial Matters

- a. Accounts:
 - 1. W Braithwaite & Sons, trees and planting: £1,290.00 inc VAT (partly funded by NYC Locality Budget)
 - 2. YLCA Biodiversity webinar 04 March, Cllr Harwood, £35.10
 - 3. Clerk's salary 28 March. Gross £294.66 Net £242.46
- b. To note a transfer of funds to the council's saving account.

127/2425 Council Business

- a. To receive the YLCA training bulletin April- September 2025 and decide on any delegates.
- b. <u>Biodiversity</u>: to receive a report from Cllr Harwood following her attendance at a webinar and to note an additional date in the YLCA schedule for this session.
- c. To discuss bulb and wild flower planting.
- d. To consider quotes for painting the village signs and planting at those sites.
- e. To consider research on owl/bird boxes and decided how to progress this idea.

128/2425 Correspondence

- a. To receive correspondence from a member of the public carrying out family research in the area.
- b. To note the YLCA White Rose and Law & Governance Bulletins.

129/2425 Exchange of Information

130/2425 Date and time of next meeting:

Tuesday 08 April 2025 at 7.30pm.